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City Management Nathan Ingram, Assistant City Manager

Discussion and Possible Approval for the City to Apply to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP).

Each year the Etowah River floods its banks.  When it does, these floods deposit tons of sediment on top of and inside the Hickory 
Log Creek Reservoir intake vault.  This inundation of silt creates a situation that makes the intake virtually unusable and requires 
costly, dangerous and time-consuming dredging to remove. 
Cobb County-Marietta Water Authority and the City have budgeted a capital project to raise the vault's height to two feet above 
the 100-year floodplain, thus reducing the chances for this sedimentation.  The expected cost of this project is $2M (City 
responsible for 25% of this).  The City has allocated funds for this project within its FY '26 Budget. 
In correspondence with GEMA, we believe that this project would be eligible for funding through the HMGP.  We are requesting 
that Council approve staff, in partnership with CCMWA, to apply for this grant that could offset up to 75% of the overall project 
cost.

Staff Recommends: Motion to approve staff, in partnership with Cobb County-Marietta Water Authority, to apply for project grant 
funds to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP).

Technical Memorandum from R2T for the Design of the HLC Intake Gate Vault Improvements
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